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M E M O R A N D U M  

TO:  Current Carriers 
 Interested Parties 
 
FROM: Dillon Keiffer-Johnson, Legal Counsel 
 
DATE: January 24, 2022 
 
RE: Rule and Regulation #206 
 Title 291, Chapter 3, Motor Carrier Rules & Regulations 
 
On January 19, 2022, the Commission entered an Order Adopting Second Set of Proposed Rules and 
Issuing Certificate of Adoption, in the matter of Rule & Regulation No. 206, to adopt amendments to Title 
291, Chapter 3, on Motor Carrier Rules & Regulations. 
 
Due to the voluminous nature of the rules and service list, we will not distribute hard copies unless 
specifically requested. A PDF version of the proposed rule is available on the Commission’s website at: 
 
https://psc.nebraska.gov/administration/proposed-rules-regulations  
 
If you wish to receive a hard copy of the proposed rules, please contact me or my assistant using the 
information below: 
 
Dillon Keiffer-Johnson  402-471-4570  dillon.keiffer-johnson@nebraska.gov 
John Monroe    402-471-0221  john.monroe@nebraska.gov 
 
Please call or email if you have any questions regarding the adopted rules. 
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